WASILLA CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 00-41
SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Vehicle Purchase

REQUESTED BY: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Public Works DATE: February 28,2000

FOR AGENDA OF: March 13, 2000

SUMMARY:

Two surplus pickup trucks were purchased from the State surplus center for use by
Parks and Recreation for the summer program. Two vehicles in the current inventory
that are in poor condition will be eliminated from the fleet.

FISCAL IMPACT: _ No _x Yes, amount requested: $ 5,665 Fund:
Vehicle Fund Balance

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Council approve Ordinance Serial 00-24 transferring $ 5,665 from the Vehicle Fund
Balance to the Vehicle Fund 12-55-477-865-40 for purchase of two surplus vehicles

from the State surplus center.

MAYOR REVIEW/COMMENT:

=

Reviewed by: SARAH PALIN, Mayor

Attachments: Ordinance Serial No. 00-24

0-34
Presented with: 0/‘”( 00 -4
Date: Yfjo[00___ Nerified by: Lol
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